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REF: GDC/MSC/005/17-18/dk

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sir/Madam,

16! April, 2018

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION TO THE RFP DOCUMENT

RE: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR CONSULTANCY

SERVICES FOR

ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (ESIA) STUDY FOR

MENENGAI WEST GEOTHERMAL DRILLING PROJECT, NAKURU COUNTY -

TENDER REF: GDC/ENV/RFP/048/2017:2018

In response to bidder request for clarification, GDC wishes to respond as follows;

No. | Bidder Query

GDC Response

1. | To be part of the selection do we need to be part | The tender for

“Request for Proposal for

of the Shortlist? if yes, when was this proposal
(EOI, Tender, etc.)?

Consultancy Services for Environmental and
Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) Study for
Menengai West Geothermal Drilling Project,
Nakuru County - Tender Ref:
GDC/ENV/RFP/048/2017:2018” is Open to all
interested Firms of Consultants/Tenderers and
there is NO pre-selected Shortlist of firms.

It's possible to know the company(ies) that were
selected to present an RfP? (if the question
above was "yes")

Please refer to GDC response in (1) above.

Is it the total time to complete the Full ESIA
two months? (page 56 section 8.0)

Yes. The consultant is expected to take two (2)
months from assignment kick off date as stated in
the RFP document.

There is some possible extension of time to
present a proposal?

No. The Closing date remains 26" April 2018 at
2.00PM (1400HRS) as stated in the RFP

document.

All other instructions remain unchanged.

urs faithfully,

DORIS A
MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN

FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY




